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Rivera, Maribel

From: Bill Brinton [BBrinton@rtlaw.com])

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 5:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Bill Brinton; linda ingham

Subject: Change in street and mailing address of Citizens for Tree Preservation, inc., NO0O000001033

To the Division of Corporations:

There has been a change in street and mailing address of principal office of Citizens for Tree
Preservation, Inc., N0O0000001033.

The new street address and the new mailing address are each as follows:

Citizens for Tree Preservation, Inc,
c/o Linda C. Ingham

4165 Roma Blvd.

Jacksonville, FL 32210-8503

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to the requirements of Internal Revenue
Service Circular 230, we advise you that any federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of: (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and all attachments contained in this
electronic communication are legally privileged and confidential information, subject
to the attorney-client privilege and intended only for the use of intended recipients. If
the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately of the error by return email and please permanently remove any copies

of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, whether in electronic
or physical form or otherwise. ‘

Thank you.

Rogers Towers, P.A. (904) 398-3911
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